

CONTACT

- +971529351766
- muhammasabbasjaved@gm ail.com
- Bur Dubai, Dubai ,UAE

EDUCATION

2019-2023

UNIVERSITY OF GUJRAT

- · Bachelor of Biotechnology
- GPA: 3.47 / 4.0

2017-2019

SAINT FRANCIS COLLEGE

- Intermediate(Pre-medical)
- 909/1100

SKILLS

- Project Management
- Public Relations
- Teamwork
- Time Management
- Negotiation
- Effective Communication
- Problem Solver
- · Achieving Sales target
- Leadership
- Adaptability
- Product Knowledge
- Presentation skills
- Active listening
- Client retention

MUHAMMAD ABBAS

SALES MANAGER

PROFILE

Professional, energetic, and personable salesperson with experience completing sales, helping customers, and operating cash registers in a fast-paced environment. Reliable and efficient team player with excellent communication skills, attention to detail, and passion for building impactful customer relationships. Proactively resolve issues of customers and sales associates, escalating to upper management as needed

WORK EXPERIENCE

Sales person

2017-2019

Alamgir fashion center

- Develop and execute comprehensive marketing strategies and campaigns that align with the company's goals and objectives.
- Lead, mentor, and manage a high-performing marketing team, fostering a collaborative and results-driven work environment.
- Monitor brand consistency across marketing channels and materials.

Tulip Riverside Hotel

2021-2023

Sales Assistant /Cashier

- Create and manage the budget, ensuring efficient allocation and handling cash.
- Oversee market research to identify emeging trends to achieve sales target.
- Achieving Sales target by conduction food festivals of different cultures.

DEWAAN E Syed Resturant

2023-2024

Sales Manager

- Develop and maintain strong relationships with partners, agencies, and vendors to support marketing initiatives to achieve sales target.
- Monitor and maintain brand consistency across all marketing channels and materials to increase sales.

LANGUAGES

- English (Fluent)
- Urdu (Fluent)
- · Hindi (Intermediate)
- Punjabi(Fluent)

